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May 15,2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL, 

Sharla Dillon, Docket Manager 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

RE: Withdrawal of Revisions to Level 3 Communications, LLC T.R.A. Tariff No. 3 
Tariff No. 2007-0 122 

Dear Ms. Dillon: 

On behalf of Level 3 Cormnunications, LLC ("Level 3'7, please withdraw the filing of revisions to 
Level 3's T.R.A. Tariff No. 3 at Tariff No. 2007-0122. This revision was filed to update rates for 
switched access services. 

In specific the filing included the following: 
Seventh Revised Page 1 
Sixth Kevised Page 57 

Please date stamp the enclosed extra copy of this transmittal letter and return it in the self-addressed, 
postage-prepaid envelope provided. Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at (724) 743-9719. Thank you in advance for your attention in this regard. 

Very truly yours, 

Karen M. Hyde 
Legal Departlnent 
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